Aoife Brennan

From: oireachtasliaison <oireachtasliaison@nationaltransport.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 1 November 2022 13:42

To: Aoife Brennan

Subject: RE: Motion Passed - Rathfarnham/Templeogue/Firhouse/Borhernabreena Area

Committee Meeting

You don't often get email from oireachtasliaison@nationaltransport.ie. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Ms Brennan,

| refer to your correspondence dated 13 October 2022 which has been forwarded to the Oireachtas Liaison Unit for
a response.

As with many industries, bus operators are experiencing significant challenges in recruiting qualified staff, following
the return to economic activity in the aftermath of the COVID-19 pandemic. The public transport industry has been
particularly hard-hit with driver shortages as operators attempt to return to pre-pandemic levels of activity as well
as deliver intended service improvements such as the BusConnects Network Redesign in Dublin.

The National Transport Authority is in regular contact with bus operators, who are making every attempt to recruit
more drivers so that all services can run as scheduled. Operators have undertaken extensive driver recruitment
campaigns in recent months and significant numbers of additional drivers are expected to become available once
their required training and tests are complete and licences are issued by the Road Safety Authority (RSA). The
National Transport Authority has engaged with the RSA to expedite the testing and licence issue process for new bus
drivers. In addition the Authority has undertaken a national advertising campaign to attract bus drivers to the
industry.

The impact of shortfalls in driver numbers is felt the most when low-frequency services are cancelled. The Authority
and operators have been working to ensure that such cancellations are minimised, that — where possible —
consecutive low frequency services are not withdrawn, and that first and last daily services on a route operate.

The Authority formally meets Go-Ahead Ireland on a weekly basis to review performance, associated customer
feedback and driver recovery plans. The Authority has raised the issues regarding routes 175 and 17 with Go Ahead
Ireland and will continue to monitor and engage closely with the operator in an effort to improve the situation.
Where poor reliability and punctuality performance occurs, the Authority imposes financial penalties for bus
operators.

Go-Ahead Ireland notified the Authority in September that the wider Go-Ahead group was the subject of a cyber-
security alert. The impact of this on IT systems resulted in major difficulties in communicating rosters to drivers
across the Go-Ahead group internationally, including Ireland. This resulted in a large number of additional service
cancellations across the Go-Ahead Ireland network in September and early October, over and above those
associated with driver shortages.

In recent weeks, the Authority has noted a significant improvement in reliability of Go-Ahead services. We will
continue to work with Go-Ahead to ensure that insofar as possible, given ongoing driver recruitment and retention
issues across the bus industry, these improvements are maintained.

Yours Sincerely
Richard Kelly



NTA Oireachtas Liaison

From: Aoife Brennan <abrennan@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>

Sent: Thursday 13 October 2022 08:46

To: Hugh Creegan <Hugh.Creegan@nationaltransport.ie>

Subject: Motion Passed - Rathfarnham/Templeogue/Firhouse/Borhernabreena Area Committee Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Mr Creegan,

At the Rathfarnham/Templeogue/Firhouse/Borhernabreena Area Committee Meeting on 11t October 2022, the
following motion was passed by the elected members.

That this Area Committee write to the Minister for Transport and the NTA to demand
that improvements are made to the 17, 75 and 175 bus routes following considerable
hardship caused to residents in this area recently by late or cancelled bus services.

Any response received will be circulated to the member of the committee at the meeting and will be available to the
public as part of the minutes of the meeting.

Kind Regards
Aoife Brennan

Staff Officer

Central Management Unit

Land Use, Planning and Transportation Department (LUPT)
South Dublin County Council, County Hall, Tallaght,Dublin 24
abrennan@sdublincoco.ie

T+353 1 4149294 www.sdcc.ie

LUPT is committed to the Council’s Customer Service Action Plan
and Citizen’s Charter for a standard of excellence in public service.
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The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the
addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any
disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify the sender or
info@sdublincoco.ie. This message has been swept by Anti-Virus software.

Is eolas faoi run an t-eolas atd sa riomhphost seo agus d'théadfadh go mbeadh sé faoi phribhléid ¢ thaobh an

2



dli de. Is don té ar seoladh chuige/chuici agus dosan/dise amhain an t-eolas. Ni ceadmhach do dhuine ar bith
eile rochtain a bheith aige/aici ar an riomhphost seo. Murar duit an riomhphost seo t4 nochtadh, coipeail,
daileadh na aon ghniomh eile a dhéanamh né aon ghniomh eile a thagail gan déanamh ar iontaoibh an
riomhphoist seo toirmiscthe ort agus d'fhéadfadh siad sin a bheith neamhdhleathach. M4 fuair ta an
teachtaireacht leictreonach seo tri earrdid téigh 1 dteagmbhail, le do thoil, leis an té a sheol i n6 le
info@sdublincoco.ie. Glanadh an teachtaireacht seo le bogearrai Frithvireas.




